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February 20, 2023

Hennepin County Courthouse
Attn: Criminal Division
300 South Sixth Street
Minneapolis, Mn 55487

Re: State of Minnesota v. Matthew David Guertin
Court File No.: 27-CR-23-1886 

Dear Sir or Madam:

I would like to bring to the Courts attention that I have been recently retained by my client in the above
mentioned matter.

Mr.  Guertin is currently scheduled for Omnibus Hearing Wednesday, February 22 at 1:30pm, I will be
in a jury trial at that time. Respectfully, I am asking that we continue this matter to a later date. My office
contacted the Hennepin County Attorney's Office and we left a message for Mrs. Jacqueline Perez, Assistant
County Attorney, and we are waiting for her response.

If my request is granted, it would be greatly appreciated if someone from scheduling could contact my
office to schedule a date together to prevent future continuance requests.  

Respectfully,

/s/ Bruce Rivers

BMR:ar

cc. Ms. Jacqueline Perez, Assistant Hennepin County Attorney.

27-CR-23-1886 Filed in District Court
State of Minnesota
2/20/2023 1:59 PM
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